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Arvind Solanki

Subject: FW: Performance Certificate from Torrent

From: DevendraPatil@torrentpharma.com [mailto:DevendraPatil@torrentpharma.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 2:33 PM 
To: Vikash Prasad 
Cc: Vishwesh Deorukar; NirajSheth@torrentpharma.com 
Subject: Performance Certificate 
 

To Whomsoever It May Concern. 
 

This is to confirm that we have procured Aerial Work Platforms from Gemini Power Hydraulics Pvt. Ltd. details as below:  
01  Purchase Order No. & Date  5200008047  
02  Make, Model No. & Quantity 

Supplied  
Haulotte , Compact-14 ,  Qty 1 

03  Performance of Contract  Satisfactory  
04  Performance of  Articulating Boom 

Lift/ Scissor Lift/ Push Around Lift  
Satisfactory 

 

We have found the performance of this machine/ these machines to be good and the After Sales Support provided by M/S. Gemini 
Power Hydraulics Pvt. Ltd. is also prompt and satisfactory.  
 
Thanking you,  
 
Yours Faithfully,  
 
 
Name: Devendra Patil  
Designation: Assistant Manager - Formulation Warehouse  
 
Regards,  
Devendra Patil  
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From:        vikash prasad <vikash.prasad@geminiindia.com>  
To:        <DevendraPatil@torrentpharma.com>  
Cc:        'Vishwesh Deorukar' <vishwesh@geminiindia.com>  
Date:        06/02/17 17:15  
Subject:        Draft Performance Certificate  

 
 
 
Dear Sir  
   
Greetings From Gemini Power Hydraulics  
   
As Discussed today Please find the attached Draft Performance Certificate for Haulotte , Compact ‐14.  
Request you to kindly arrange to send us the performance Certificate in your Corporate standard letter.  
   
   
Thanks &  Best Regards  
Vikash Kumar  
Sales - AWP- Gujrat.  
Mobile: 9687887444  
Vikash.prasad@geminiindia.com  
   

 
Gemini Power Hydraulics Pvt. Ltd.  
Gemini House, Deonar Bus Depot Lane, Deonar.  
Mumbai – 400088 |Tel: + 91 22 6681 9999 | www.geminiindia.com  
CIN: U28900MH1995PTC088698 |Driving Instruction:  Head Office  

 

 
   


